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From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 11:35 AM RELEASE IN FULL]
To: Hanley, Monica R; Abedin, Huma; Quanrud, Pamela G
E Valmoro, Lona J
Subject: Re: Huma - Could we get on the phone together at 11:30 - in advance of the trip call?
No ops. REVIEW AUTHORITY: Barbara Nielsen, |
Pam, ill call you at your desk. Senior Reviewer J:

From: Hanley, Monica R

Sent: Monday, June 25, 20121134AM

To: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Quanrud, PMG<Q@ME§@$EM>' Huma Abedin
Cc: Valmoro, Lona J <Valmorol J@state.gov>

Subject: RE: Huma - Could we get on the phone together at 11:30 - in advance of the trip call?

I can ask ops to connect the small group at 11:50/11:55?

From: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 11:09 AM

To: Quanrud, Pamela G; 'huma@dintonemail.com’

Cc: Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, Lona J

Subject: Re: Huma - Could we get on the phone together at 11:30 - in advance of the trip call?

We don't need 30 min. So 5 min before might be best.

From: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 11:09 AM

To: Quanrud, Pamela G; "huma@dintonemail.com' <huma@clintonemail.com>

Cc: Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, Lona ]

Subject: Re: Huma - Couldwegetmﬁtephonetngeﬂueratll 30 - in advance of the trip call?

I see call got moved to noon. We can talk right before then if you want.
All shuttles were canceled this morning and | am sitting on a packed train so hard for me to talk but we can def do calis.

From: Quanrud, Pamela G

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 10:47 AM
To: Abedin, Huma; ‘huma@clintonemail.com' <huma@dintonemail.com>

Cc: Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, Lona J

Subject: Huma - Could we get on the phone together at 11:30 - in advance of the trip call?
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